
683637

From:

To: |SteR
Ce:

Subject: FW: EU project post-COVID surveillance

Date: maandag 13 december 2021 10:28:17

Attachments: P r r

SC 2021 P1 01 Invitation- Covid 1 7

Best en BEER

Hierbij informatie over vraag die nu ligt bij RIVM en of wij willen inschrijven op dit

project (als we inschrijven op dit project, dan krijgen we het ock en moeten we begin

januari starten). We zijn contact aan het leggen met CIB hierover. Die kennis is namelijk
wel nodig.

Met vriendelijke groet,

RIVIVI

Postbus 1

3720 BA Bilthoven

Bezoekadres: Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, Bilthoven

T: 06MEET
E: EE rivm.nl

Van: HEED @nivel.nl>
Verzonden: dinsdag 7 december 2021 22:44

Aan IBENE rivm.nl>; < rivm.nl>

Onderwerp: nieuw request for service EUHealthSupport over post-COVID surveillance



Van:IEEEccc uropa.eu<IIEEENNcc europa .eu>
Verzonden: maandag 6 december 2021 16:11

Aan: nivel.nl>

Onderwerp: Specific contract SC 2021 P1 01 — Signature of contract

oerERE

We are pleased to inform you that the Specific Contract with the title Lessons Learnt from

COVID 19 surveillance and other epidemics — Study to support a real-time integrated

surveillance system at EU level, assist and support Member States in the development of

interoperable, reliable and modern national surveillance systems, driven by digital

transformation is signed by HaDEA.

Please find attached the following documents:

e Complete Specific Contract (including technical specifications and financial offer)

683637



683637

Invitation to tender

e Cover letter (kindly read it carefully as we have changed the signature procedures)

Please send the signed contract and the acceptance declaration via email to HaDEA-HP-

by 16/12/2021 at the latest.

Please acknowledge the reception of this message.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

HaDEA EU4Health Team

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property ofNivel. Tt is intended exclusively for
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